

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 17, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0254-EX-ST-2007

Message:

File No. 0254-EX-ST-2007

Ref.: 5355

Ms. Nguyen:

As a follow-up to our recent discussion, this is to confirm BAE Systems' understanding that Mr. Burtle has confirmed that BAE Systems may operate under the terms of the previous grant for File No. 0298-EX-PL-2005 (the Prior Grant) to support two additional contracts not previously associated with the Prior Grant. Those two additional contracts are:

Agency/Customer ? NAVICP Mechanicsburg
Point of Contact ? Steven Banks ? (717) 605-4146
Contract No. ? N00104-05-G-A503 (Antenna Repair)

Agency/Customer ? Northrup Grumman
Point of Contact ? James Livolsi ? (516) 346-7380
Contract No. ? N00019-06-D-0014

Please advise immediately if the above understanding is incorrect. Assuming the above understanding is correct and no further authorization is required to permit such operation, the application currently pending under File No. 0254-EX-ST-2007 is rendered moot, and BAE Systems hereby requests that such application (File No. 0254-EX-ST-2007) be withdrawn from the ELS.

Thank you very much for your assistance with respect to this matter.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
BAE Systems Information and
Electronic Systems Integration Inc.